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Request For Information
Hedge Fund Management Services
Please return this questionnaire by 5:00p.m. Pacific Time, July 17, 2015 to:

Donald C. Kendig, CPA

Retirement Administrator

1111 H St

Fresno, CA 93721

(dkendig@co.fresno.ca.us) 
Questions regarding this RFI may be emailed to Mr. Kendig through 5:00p.m. Pacific Time, July 10, 2015
Late submissions will not be considered.  Postmarks will not be considered in judging the timeliness of submissions.  Proposals that are submitted by fax will not be considered.  Timely submission of only an electronic version or only three (3) hard copy versions of the proposal is insufficient to timely submit the proposal.
INTRODUCTION
The Fresno County Employees’ Retirement Association (“FCERA”) is a public defined benefit plan for employees of Fresno County, California and certain districts within the County.  FCERA is a trust fund with approximately $4 billion in assets, invested through diversified portfolio of public and private equity and debt holdings.  For more information about FCERA, go to http://www.FCERA.org.
FCERA currently has approximately 4% of its investment portfolio (approx. $160 million) invested in a commingled hedge fund-of-funds strategy.  By action of FCERA’s governing Board of Retirement, FCERA intends to invest an additional 4% of its portfolio in additional hedge fund strategies, totaling approximately $320 million.
Through this Request for Information (“RFI”), FCERA seeks to obtain information from, and evaluate and eventually select one or more specialty consultants, managers and/or funds in which to place all or the additional 4% of its portfolio.  Respondents to this RFI may be fund-of-funds, fund-of-ones, discretionary or non-discretionary specialty hedge funds consultants, investment managers, or others providing particular expertise and services for investing in hedge fund strategies. 
Following the completion of the RFI process, FCERA may solicit formal proposals from competitive firms in one or more of the foregoing strategies.  Nothing contained in this RFI or in any response hereto shall constitute a contract binding on FCERA, and no such contract will exist, either expressly or impliedly, without prior affirmative approval of the Board of Retirement and a written contract fully executed by the parties thereto.
The content of responses to this RFI shall be considered a public document, and responders may not impose any confidentiality requirements on FCERA.  Any response that contains a confidentiality legend or similar disclaimer shall be disregarded in its entirety.
Thank you for providing a timely response to this RFI.
I: Structural Review of Respondent
Organization








1. When was the firm founded?                       Please attach a brief history of the firm.
2. Is the firm registered under the Investment Advisory Act of 1940?

 
__Y__
__N__
3. Has the firm been involved in a merger/acquisition in the last
 ten years or had 
__Y__
__N__ any changes in ownership during that period? Are there any changes planned in the next 5 years?  
Please describe.
4. Has the SEC or any other regulator ever audited your firm and, if applicable, your
__Y__
__N__
parent company?  If yes, please describe the reason for audit and results. 


5. Please disclose any litigation, complaints, arbitration, or other disputes involving your

firm and, if applicable, your parent company, and/or its employees in the past ten years.  Please include the nature of the action and outcome. 
6. Please describe the firm’s compensation system for investment professionals and other key professionals.  Please include equity ownership amounts.  Also, please state changes to the employees’ compensation system during the past five years with respect to long-term incentive mechanisms and carried interest, if any.
7. Please describe the ownership structure of your firm.  What percentage of the firm is owned by employees?  What is the number of employees with equity ownership?
8. Does the firm intend to launch any new investment products or exit any existing         __Y__
__N__

business lines during the next three years?  If yes, please describe such plans. 
Assets Under Management/Clientele

1. Total assets (all styles) under management: $                    
2. Total assets managed in this style: $                    
3. Minimum account size: $                    
4. What is the full legal name of the fund?
5. Will an investor in this Fund ever be subject to UBIT? 



__Y__
__N__
6. Please provide assets under management ($USD) gained and lost during the past 5 years, as of the most recent quarter end.
Investment Professionals



1. Have the investment professionals operated together for at least five years?

__Y__
__N__
2. Please detail any recent changes to the team.


3. Have you experienced turnover of senior staff in the last five years?
If yes,

__Y__
__N__ please describe.
4. Please provide a list with brief backgrounds, including education and professional background, of key personnel who are involved in this specific product/service.  Also, please include for each individual the percent of time devoted to this product.
Investment Philosophy/Approach


THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS ARE FOR ALL RESPONDENTS
1. Briefly describe your firm’s investment/advisory philosophy and process.
2. If applicable, what is the firm’s policy on investing in first time and small funds? (below $100 million)?
3. Please state any investment strategies, sectors, structures, regions, or industries that the firm avoids and reasons for avoidance.
4. If applicable, please describe the firm’s legal due diligence process.
5. If applicable, please describe any advantages that you believe your firm has in providing access to the most selective funds and provide examples.
6. On which exchange, if any, is the firm listed?
7. Where is the firm domiciled?
8. In which currency is the firm denominated?
9. Please identify the firm’s Primary Broker, Auditor, Administrator, and Legal Counsel.
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS ARE FOR FUND OR FUND OF FUNDS MANAGERS
10. Is the fund opened/closed to the following investors: 1) U.S. Investors 2) Offshore Investors?
11. What are the projected gross and net returns for the Fund?
12. Will the General Partner/Managing Member agree that it is a fiduciary to FCERA? 
__Y__
__N__
13. Please describe the type of transparency you are willing to provide.



14. Is this product a:
a. Fund of Funds







__Y__
__N__
b. Single Fund/Multi Strategy





__Y__
__N__
c. Single Strategy Fund
15. Please place an “x” next to the category that best describes your investment bias.  Choose only one.
____ Long Only

____ Short Biased

____ Pure Market Neutral
____ Short Only

____ Long-Short Variable
____ Other (describe)
____ Long Biased

____ Arbitrage
16. Please place an “x” next to the category that best describes your security selection process.  Select all that apply.
____ Quantitative

____ Technical


____ Other (describe)
____ Bottom-Up

____ Event Driven


____ Top-Down

____ Fundamental
17. Please provide the following data on your fund liquidity:
a. Subscriptions (monthly, quarterly, annually, etc.)
i. Minimum? Maximum?
b. Lock-up Period (12 months, etc.)
c. Notice Periods (30 days, 60 days, etc)
d. Redemptions (monthly, quarterly, annually, etc.)
e. Have liquidity gates ever been imposed?  Could a liquidity gate be imposed in the future?
f. Is there a redemption fee?
18. Please provide the following data regarding the use of leverage (borrowing of funds, not securities):
a. What is the maximum leverage allowable? ____%


b. What is the highest amount of leverage used so far? ____%
c. What is the average amount of leverage used in the last year? ____%
d. What is the current level of leverage? ____%
19. Please provide the following data regarding investor communication: 
a. Are audited financial statements prepared and provided to the investors?
b. Does the firm issue newsletters?
c. Does the firm issue client reports?
20. Is there an advisory committee?
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS ARE FOR CONSULTANTS, FUND OF ONE ADVISORS, OR CUSTOM ACCOUNT STRATEGIES
21.  Do you offer discretionary or non-discretionary services?  Please explain the full range of your services to institutional investors.
Fees




1. Please provide a detailed fee structure for a commitment level of $50 million and $100 million, $150 million, $200 million $300 million, $400 million  
2. Please provide the following data on your fees:
a. Consultant Fees

____ % of fund
b. Management Fees 
____ % of fund
c. Incentive Fees

____ % of fund
d. Hurdle Rate

____ Yes/No
e. Hurdle rate description
f. High Water Mark

____ Yes/No
g. Administrative Fees
i. Custody Fees 
____ % of fund
ii. Audit Fees
____ % of fund
iii. Legal Fees
____ % of fund
iv. Other Fees
____ % of fund
General 









1. Are you aware of any conflict of interest between your firm and FCERA?

2. Please state whether the firm engages any external consultants, advisors or management firms.  If it does, identify them and describe their functions.
3. Are there any circumstances under which your firm and, if applicable your parent company, or any individual in your firm receives compensation, finder’s fees, or any other benefit from investment managers or third parties?  If so, please describe in detail.  Please specify fee offsets if there are any.
4. Please provide five (5) client references, including the name of the entity, contact person, address, telephone number, and length of relationship.
5. Please provide contact information for three former institutional clients.
Regulatory Registrations (please check)

Commodity Pool Operator
____

Commodity Trading Advisor
____

Investment Adviser

____

Investment Company

____

Broker-Dealer


____

Futures Commission Merchant
____

Introducing Broker

____

Other



____
If any of the above were checked, please indicate the regulatory authority with whom registered, and the date of the registration.
II: STRATEGIC REVIEW
1.   Description of investment strategy.
2.   Description of instruments used to implement strategy.
3.   What is your competitive advantage?  What makes your strategy different from other hedge
      fund consultants, managers, funds?
4.   How many investments are in your current portfolio?
5.   What is your current long/short/cash position?
6.   What is your current strategy given the current market conditions?
7.   What are the sources of your investment ideas?
8.   In which markets do your strategies perform best?  In which markets do your strategies perform
      worst?
9.   What is the maximum capacity of your strategy?
III:  FUND PERFORMANCE DATA


    
1. List all funds managed, assets under management for each fund, and date of inception.
2. List the maximum drawdown for each fund, including: % of drawdown, recovery period, and reason for drawdown.
3. Provide the average return, standard deviation, Sharpe ratio, and number of positive versus negative months of performance for each fund since inception.  Also please attach a track record for each fund.
4. Please provide monthly, quarterly and annual performance numbers for the Fund that are net of management fees and performance related incentive fees since inception.  If net performance numbers are not available please provide gross figures and the appropriate fee schedule.
a. The Performance Series is:
i. Time-Weighted






__Y__
__N__
ii. Weighted by Asset Size





__Y__
__N__
iii. Includes Cash Reserves





__Y__
__N__
iv. Includes Returns from a Predecessor Fund


__Y__
__N__
5. Are the returns submitted with this questionnaire based on a : (check all that apply)

____ Composite of multiple managed accounts

____ Commingled Trust/L.P.

____ Single separately managed account

____ Mutual Fund

6. List the largest withdrawal from each fund including: the date, percentage of equity, and reason for the withdrawal.
7. If there is a benchmark for each fund, provide each fund’s beta relative to the benchmark and information ratio.
8. Please describe how benchmarks and peer universes are chosen or developed and describe how they are employed for clients.
9. What price services are used for the portfolio?
10. How are long and short positions priced?
11. Are midmarket quotes used for publicly traded securities?
12. How are illiquid securities marked to market?
13. If a “Mark to Model” methodology is use for illiquid securities, has the model been tested for periods of market stress?
14. Are you willing to disclose portfolio holdings to investors and/or prospective investors?  How frequently?
15. Have you received independent verification that the returns are in compliance with CFA Institute PPS? If yes by whom?  Please provide contact information.
16. Please discuss the use of side pockets.
IV:  FUND RISK
1. What risks are measured?
2. How is risk measured?
3. How is risk managed?
4. What level of risk is associated with the hedge fund manager’s investment program?
5. Are position limits used?
6. What types of derivative do you use in your investment strategy, and how do you monitor the risk associated with these instruments?
7. How do you monitor counterparty credit risk?
8. Have you ever had a counter party default? If so, please describe.
9. Do you hedge market, interest rate, credit, or currency risk?
10. How do you decide which of these economic exposures to hedge or maintain?
Risk Officer
11. Who is responsible for monitoring risk?
12. If the person responsible for risk is also the Chief Investment Officer or another investment person,
      please explain how the risk function can remain independent.
V: ADMINISTRATION
1.   Have there been any civil, criminal, or regulatory actions against the firm or any of
      its principals within the last three years?
2.   Has there been any significant turnover of personnel within the last three years?
3.   Who will be the primary account representative for FCERA?
4.   Explain your disaster recovery plan
5.   Explain your cyber-security plan

	Certification:  The information provided is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge

	Name of Firm

	E-mail address

	Website address

	Telephone Number

	Contact Person/Title

	Signature of Officer/Principal (REQUIRED)
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